From: Henrick, Sharon (AU) <Sharon.Henrick@au.kwm.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2017 12:54 PM

To: Hatfield, David; Martin, Jaime

Cc: Saunders, Joe (AU)

Subject: Request for Pre-Determination Conference - Cane Growers

Dear David and Jaime
We act for MSF Sugar.

As you know, MSF Sugar is an interested person who received a written notice, dated 15 December 2016, from the
Commission inviting MSF Sugar to notify the Commission by Friday 20 January 2017 whether it wishes the
Commission to hold a pre-determination conference in relation to the Commission’s draft determination, dated 15
December 2016, proposing to grant authorisation to Queensland Cane Growers Organisation Ltd (A91558).

We are instructed by MSF Sugar to call for a pre-determination conference in in relation to the draft determination.
Kind regards

Sharon

Sharon Henrick | Partner | Head - Competition Law and Regulatory - Australia

King & Wood Mallesons

Level 61, Governor Phillip Tower, 1 Farrer Place, Sydney NSW 2000

T+61292962294 | M +61 438 323 765 | F +61 2 9296 3999
sharon.henrick@au.kwm.com | Partner profile | www.kwm.com

What’s new? Check out our blog. Take part in the conversation at www.incompetition.com.au

King & Wood Mallesons in Australia is a member firm of the King & Wood Mallesons network.
See kwm.com for more information.





